
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
White House 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (U DO) 

Mon, 3 Jul 2023 00:24:07 +0000 

(b)(7)(E) due to a suspicious substance at Re: PIOC Alert - 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CM R ), MO; (b)(7)(C) ( C M R ) 

     

From:  (W(6); (b)(7)(C)  (U DO) 

Sent: Sunday, July 2, 2023 8:12:48 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (CMR) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(131(61: (131(71(C) K CMR) 

West wing has been evacuated as well. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Lieutenant 

K9 Bac (Retired) 

Public Information Officer 

Communication & Media Relations 

United States Secret Service 

C: 

D 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Nominate for Behind the Badge!  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Fwd: PIOC Alert - (b)(7)(E) due to a suspicious substance at White House 

(b)(7)(E) 

More information: 

A 1" by 1" bag of white owdery substance was found near where pass holders put their phones 
when going into the 03)(7)(E  here. UD Crime Scene tested it for drugs but came back inconclusive. , 
TSD couldn't determine what it was. Closures were made for caution. 

DCFEMS HAZMAT is on scene as of this email. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Lieutenant 

K9 Bac (Retired) 

Public Information Officer 

Communication & Media Relations 

United States Secret Service 

C: 

D 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Nominate for Behind the Badge!  
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